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CONDICIONALES 
 

1.-PROBABLES(hablan del futuro)          “If I study, I will pass 

my exams” 
 

IF + sujeto+ verbo  
PRESENTE,  

 

Sujeto+WILL+verbo en infinitivo 
“If you do exercise, you will feel better” 

Sujeto+verbo MODAL+verbo en infinitivo 
“If you eat less, you can lose weight” 

 (0)Sujeto+verbo en PRESENTE 
“If it rains, you get wet” 

IMPERATIVO 

“If you want it, take it” 

 

2.-IMPROBABLES                                    “If I studied, I would 
pass my exams” 

(situaciones hipotéticas del presente) 
 

IF+ sujeto+ verbo 

PASADO, 

Sujeto+ WOULD(could, might)+ verbo en 

infinitivo 
“If I were you, I would eat healthier food” 

“If I went on a diet I could lose weight” 

 

3.- IMPOSIBLES                              “If I had studied, I would 
have passed my exams” 

(hablan del pasado) 
 

IF+ sujeto+ verbo PAST 

PERFECT, 
                              

(HAD+ P.P.) 

Sujeto+ 

WOULD(could,might)+HAVE+P.P. 
“If you had sent me a message, I would 

have come to your party” 

 

 

TEMPORALES 
 

WHEN “When you are ready, we will leave” 
UNTIL “Until you are ready, we won’t leave” 

BEFORE “Before you leave, could you tidy your room? 
AFTER After Peter comes, could you call me, please? 

WHENEVER “Whenever I go on holiday I buy a souvenir” 
AS SOON AS “As soon as I finish, I will let you know” 

 
DESEOS-I WISH 

 
I WISH+ sujeto(nunca I)+ WOULD+ 

infinitive 

“I wish my brother 

wouldn’t shout at me” 
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(algo que se repite en el presente 

queremos que cambie de ahora en 
adelante) 

“I wish it would stop 

raining” 

I WISH+ sujeto+ verbo en PASADO 

(queremos que cambie una situación del 
presente) 

“I wish I had a bigger 

room” 
“I wish you were here” 

I WISH+ sujeto+ verbo en PAST 
PERFECT 

(estamos disconformes con una 
situación del pasado) 

“I wish I had seen the 
film with you” 

“I wish you had been 
here last night” 

 


